
From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV
To: Moore, James M CIV
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] June 20 Mitigation Meeting - BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector (SJC)
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 6:02:08 PM
Attachments: 2018-06-20_SPJ-MitigationMtgAgenda_r.docx

From: Williams, Diane M. <Diane.Williams@jacobs.com>
Date: Friday, Jun 15, 2018, 5:10 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>, Fischer, Steven M CIV
<Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>, McReynolds, Danny G CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>, Greene,
John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil>
Cc: Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>, PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] June 20 Mitigation Meeting - BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector (SJC)

As a follow-up to your conference call this morning, attached is the agenda for the next SJC
mitigation meeting scheduled for Wednesday morning, June 20, at the IDFG offices in Coeur d’Alene,
ID.
 
Best regards,
 
Diane M. Williams
Jacobs – Environmental Services
Environmental Planner | Project Manager
101 N. Fourth Ave., Suite 203 | Sandpoint, ID 83864 | 208.263.9391 ofc | 208.920.6042 direct
Diane.Williams@jacobs.com       www.jacobs.com
 
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector Project (SJC)

Non-Wetland Mitigation Meeting 

Wednesday, May 20, 2018

10:00 a.m.



Location:  

Roosevelt Room 

[bookmark: _GoBack](enter via Hunters Education rather than main entrance)

Idaho Department of Fish &Game

2885 West Kathleen Ave.

Coeur d’Alene, Idaho

(208) 769-1414



Agenda





· Review SPJC project impacts/mitigation focus from May meeting

· Sand Creek/Lake Pend Oreille/Wetland 

· Nearshore – defining impact to define the mitigation

· Bridges – footprint, pilings, during/after construction



· Continue discussion of current Avista MC projects deemed suitable for SJC mitigation & costs

· Non-native predator suppression

· Walleye research/evaluation/assessment results

· Ongoing lake trout research and suppression

· BT education and/or habitat projects 



· Brainstorm other potential projects & cost 



· Next steps
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